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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: October 25, 2017
TO: Administrative file for NDA 208399
FROM: Mary Chung, Regulatory Health Project Manager

Division of Gastroenterology and Inborn Errors Products
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 208399

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 208399 Varubi (rolapitant) injectable emulsion

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Adeeku, Eric
Alexander, John J
Booker, Nyedra
Chakder, Sushanta
Chakraborti, Tamal
Chen, Hansong
Chidambaram, Nallaperumal
Dinatale, Miriam
Ghosh, Debasis
Griffiths, LaShawn
Khurana, Mona

Kim, Insook

Liedtka, Jane

Meyer, Joette

Shang, Elizabeth
Wells, Jesse ,
Williams, Marcia Britt

Reference ID: 4172529



This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed

electronically and this page is the manifestation of the electronic
signature.

Is/

MARY H CHUNG
10/26/2017
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